Michael Stokes

From: Community Development <community.development@herndon-va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:36 AM

To: Michael Stokes; Community Development; Revenue

Cc: Gillie, James

Subject: RE: Zoning Appropriateness Form Plus Business License Application (Closed - 13800

Coppermine Road - Outside the Town of Herndon)

Mr. Michael Stokes,

In reviewing the new application and backup documentation submitted for Canine Concierge
Corporation, the 13800 Coppermine Road address is outside the Town of Herndon jurisdiction.

Since the new address is outside the Town of Herndon, you would need to apply for a business
license (BPOL) through Fairfax County. Fairfax County Business License office can be reached at
(703) 222-8234, Option #4 or https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/bpol/BPOLNewBusiness.aspx.

As of this email, your application submitted to the Town of Herndon has now been closed.

Thank you,

%QW}?% ﬁ(%dcm/

Tammy Jackson, Office Assistant Il
Community Development
703-787-7380
www.herndon-va.gov

Herndc

From: Michael Stokes <mstokes@canineconcierge.vip>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:36 AM

To: Community Development <community.development@herndon-va.gov>; Revenue <Revenue@herndon-va.gov>
Cc: Gillie, James <james.gillie@herndon-va.gov>

Subject: Zoning Appropriateness Form Plus Business License Application

This message came from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and
the content is safe.

Canine Concierge Corporation has been funded out of pocket by its owner, Michael Stokes, since its inception on March
8, 2023.

Was that money considered “Gross Receipts” and to be detailed on the form(s)? It was not.



Please let me know, and thank you.

Warm regards,

Michael Stokes

Director, Canine Concierge Corporation
canineconciergecorp.org

5713755932

13800 Coppermine Rd, Herndon VA 20171
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Sent from Mail for Windows

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended
only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact
the sender and destroy any copies of this information.



